VANC

Though

the card

teen con

through off shot by Wr guide the ba off for roug short Van Campbell Wright and last game V 19 minutes inevitable again scoring and D. Smi excusable i high pressu

furious lacr however, th ver spectat under the have long. apologetic ashamed bitions of terests of the

The game the Capital yesterday, w walls winni the Shamro Toronto by

THE BIG The inte United State delphia on I nings J. M. of the Canad

For Backs, P kind of

Celery-N Wm.
Toronto,
number
troubled
of the d

these w the day pionshi gave hi The cha and slow position while in order was The one-(scratch)

Rucker of of the stan made up a ficered and VANCOUV attendance

the Grea

The Seized "Ainoka" Reported in the Straits-An Arrival

THE STARY FRANK STAR SHOW

IN DURE CRIN CO. IL.

shoals at the head of the Alberni canal; these beacons will be a great improvement on the spar buoys heretofore marking this channel, and will doubtless be thoroughly appreciated by the mariners Stamp harbor has now a fine deep water wharf built on its eastern shore by the enterprise of Messrs. Penney and Waterhouse. At this whar vessels of a large class can lie alongside at any state of the tide, there being a depth of 24 feet at an extreme low tide. The approach is also excellent, there being nine and ten fathoms of water in conjunction with the new wharf every facility for the distribution of freight in the district without the slightest delay after the arrival of the weekly steamer fish having been made during the Quadra's visit. The atmosphere in the Strait of Juan de Fuca was extremely thick with smoke through which cause of defeat. no vessels were sighted during the re-

THE SEIZED SCHOONER ARRIVES.

ported in the Straits yesterday, but till years. a late hour last night had not reached will also be along today. Concerning Glesson, Portland, president; F. V. the seizure of the J. G. Swan the Seattle P. I. says: "The American J. Robb, Portland, secretary-treasurer." will also be along today. Concerning the seizure of the J. G. Swan the Seattle P. I. says: "The American sealing schooner James G. Swan, Capt. Manney, has been seized for violation of the seal treaty of February 24, 1892. The seizure was made in Behring sea, 960 miles from the Pribyloff islands, in latitude 55 degrees 51 minutes north, longitude 130 degrees 30 minutes west, by the United States revenue cutter Perry, Captain H. B. Smith. Along with the vessel were seized 13 canoes, tion in the Federal court asking the for- America. feiture of the vessel and appurtenances.

SHIPPING TRADE FOR AUGUST. R. P. Rithet & Co.'s shipping repo tivity in freights. Rates have been ad- Thomas Geiger on evidence be vanced in consequence to 27s. 6d. for prompt and 30s. for future loading, with is a professional. owners firm in their ideas. In the North crop prospects are better, but there seems little inducement to charter and quotations are nominal. Lumber freights have declined and vessels are now being laid up owing to the absence of demand, usual proportion of small vessels taken up during the month. Rates however has been chartered for salmon from this is substantially lower than previous fix-

limited extent. FROM MELBOURNE FOR ORDERS. Christin, which arrived in Royal Roads in tow of the Lorne, yesterday morning. On the voyage a bark, a barkentine and a steamer were sighted at some distance, all in one locality, but too far away to distinguished. The Veritas comes in

## COWICHAN CREAMERY.

British Columbia. He states, moreover, that their price was at the date of his letter 22 cents per lb.; whereas we have been receiving 25 cents since the 30th Deasy for the use of training apparatus. half the demand for our butter. I think. therefore, that our claim still holds G. HADWEN, Sec.-Treas. Cowichan Creamery Ass'n.

THE CHINESE QUESTION.

Could not a law be enacted making the E. F. WILSON.

C. Foster and Mrs. Foster, Miss Leland and Miss Collins, Seattle; and Capt. Weller, 59th; and Sergt. Blair, John Miller, Nanaimo, are among the 78th. arrivals at the New England.

cruise to Barclay Sound. During the vessel's stay in Stamp harbor three for the great event. All looked beacons were erected to mark the well matched in physique and general channel of the Somass river across the form though the Victoria defenders of the title and C.P.R. cup were admittedly the favorites of the experts, chiefly because of their superior steadiness and of their intimate acquaintance with each other. The race was for the usual distance-a mile and a half straightawayand the start was one of the prettiest witnessed in the whole regatta.

"All four crews caught the water tothe fairway. An hotel has been erected under the management of Messrs. Armour & Chalmers, a short distance passing the figshin in magnificent style from the wharf and on the main street two lengths in advance of the Vancou-divides the Fifth Regiment into two batof the new townsite, and a road is in course of construction to the thriving seettlement of Alberni, distant 13 miles, which, when finished, will afford in conjunction with the new wharf every

the day.
"The Bays finished strong and unpressed, giving the general impression that they had not once in the race been in Stamp harbor. The Somass river, from Sproats lake road bridge to the dam erected at the paper mill, is at present, so reports Captain Walbran, a severyone had rather expected they would; the surprise of the race was the ing some excellent baskets of splendid bad beating administered to the husky Burrards by their old-time rivals who twice in as many days compelled them to lower their colors in acknowledgment

"The victory of the Bays not only establishes them as champions for 1896-7, but it gives them permanent possession of the trophy presented by the Canadian This morning will in all likelihood see Pacific company to the N.P.A.A.O., and the seized sealing schooner Ainoka which the Victoria four has been the anchored safely in port. She was re-

"Next year will see the regatta at the harbor, a calm and very foggy weather being the cause. The Beatrice Portland, the Oregon metropolis being the cause. The Beatrice fixed upon for the honor at the annual Manager Gilles. has not yet been heard from on her meeting of the Association, when also voyage here, but it is probable that she the following officers were chosen: J

United States revenue cutter Perry, lieve the Bays to have the faster crew and Captain H. B. Smith. Along with who would like very much to see a decithe vessel were seized 13 canoes, sive race brought about. Other enthus 9 seal skins, 77 spear heads and 23 iasts are already discussing the possi spear poles, and all have been brought bility of bring together the senior four to Port Townsend. U.S. District Attor- and the Winnipeg crew that recently ney W. H. Brinker yesterday filed a peti- won at Saratoga the championship of all

To-night the association clubhouse will be the scene of a smoking concert for August has the following: "Almost and all friends of the club are heartily at the close of a rather dull month a de- invited. Yesterday added one more to cided improvement in the European in- the list of club winners, the single scull quiry for grain has caused renewed actrace for lapstreak boats being given to coming that Russell, who finished first.

# TUG-OF-WAR.

OUR BOYS TELL HOW IT ALL OCCURRED Many congratulations were showered upon Officers Perdue, Carson, Mouatt, while our list of charters shows an un- Cameron and Anderson, the police tugof-war champions, upon their return from the Terminal City last evening. have not suffered so much as might be The victors were escorted to the city expected. The British bark Snowdrop police station by a long procession. headed by pipers Peter MacDonald and port to England, and her rate, S1s. 6d., M. MacLaughlin. In the first heat the Victorians got an advantage of 14 inches, tures. The total pack promises to be and clung to it from the start, being at larger than was anticipated, so possibly the finish apparently the least fatigued. further tonnage may be required to a When the rope tightened again the Van-An eighty eight day passage from Mel- got a 6-inch vantage and retained it to course of the interesting proceedings the bourne, Australia, is reported by the British bank Veritas, Captain George

Mr. J. A. Fullerton, and the result was presented to the following heads of undoubtedly a win for the best men. In divisions: First division, Annie Shears; weight the Victoria team had three second division, Charles Arthur Futcher; pounds advantage, the total weights of third division, Samuel Wilson Lorimer the visitors being 1,062 pounds, and fourth division, James Augustus Sullithat of Vancouver's five 1,059 pounds. van; fifth division, Mabel Agnes Camer-The anchor man of the Terminal City on; sixth division, Minnie Selleck; sevballast to await orders, but expects before many days to go to the Sound for
lumber.

alone weighs 260 pounds, and it took
five of his fellow officers to pull him
over. His name and also the others in
his team are: Officers J. McKeown

McYcon Parly North and Afterwards the following enjoyable pro-To the Editor:—I notice in a recent issue of your paper that Mr. Wells, of the Edenbank creamery, disputes our contention of having received from 2 to 2 center more than any other creamery in the second try at the end of the ropes in Victoria. The Victoria officers speak highly of their treatment at the hands of the Vancouver men than any other creamery in the second try at the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men than any other creamery in the second try at the end of the ropes in Victoria. The Victoria officers speak highly of their treatment at the hands of the Vancouver men than any other creamery in the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men than any other creamery in the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, Frances Fraser; piano solo, Chartotte of the vancouver men the violin duet, Langdon and Maud James song, F British Columbia. He states, moreover, cass to Mr. L. McNeal and other firecess to Mr. L. McNeal and other fire- Lydia Atkinson.

THE RIFLE.

MILLER ON THE BISLEY TEAM.

Pte. Swain, 14th; Capt. Pope, 3rd vics; locks.

The first twenty on the list for next the Mainland.

SPORTS AND PASTIMES year's Bisley team include one of British Golumbia's representatives, Gunner W. Miller, of Westminster, who this year for the first time competed at Ottawa. A complete list of the twenty and of the The wires being down, almost as usual for a month past, readers of the Colonist have missed the eagerly looked for rehave missed the eagerly looked for re-lowing list of eighteen only yes-From Australia.

From Australia.

Steamer "Quadra's" Valuable
Services on the West Coast—
Trade for August.

The Dominion steamer Quadra arrived in port yesterday afternoon after a cruise to Barclay Sound. During the lower of the carnival sports which otherwise they would have read at the breakfast table. Yesterday's mail brought in the reports that had been filed at the Vancouver telegraph office on Wednesday evening, in the course of which the Colonism's correspondent tells how the great four-oared championship was won.

"In the junior fours," he says, "the Vancouver and Burrard rowing clubs, the James Bays, of Victoria, and the Portlands, sent to the mark the crews which for weeks and months past of eighteen only yesterday appeared as "the first twenty": Sergt. Blair, 78th; Lieut. Kinnear, 8th Hussars; Trooper Langstroth, 8th Hussars; Sergt. Broadhurst, Scots, Montreal: Color-Sergt. Skedden, 13th; Corp. Kerr, 48th; Lieut. King, 45th; Lieut. Ross, 13th; Surgeon Ross, 77th; Capt. White, 14th; Sergt. Garson, 14th; Sergt. Marks, 6th Fusiliers; Corp. Wyndatt, R. G.; Capt. Davidson, 8th Royals; Gunner Miller, 5th Regt. C. A.; Sergt. In the course of which the Colonism's correspondent tells how the great four-oared championship was won.

"In the junior fours," he says, "the Vancouver and Burrard rowing clubs, the James Bays, of Victoria, and the Portlands, sent to the mark the crews which for weeks and months past Smith, 59th; Sergt. Drysdale, 1st Prince of Wales.

### THE CITY.

A GENERAL meeting of the Jubilee nospital directors has been called for 8

o'clock next Tuesday evening.

in tabulating the authorized establishcer) will be in command of the second battalion at Vancouver. ut.

ties made from British Columbia fir go forward by the Empress for inspection by the Chinese government, there being a strong probability that they will be adopted in the construction of new rail roads in the Flowery Kingdom. The shippers are recovered to the strong probability that they will be alopted in the construction of new rail roads in the Flowery Kingdom. The shippers are recovered to the said of Canadians or Englishmen: shippers are prominent Victoria mer-chants and the ties—if a contract is obtained-will be of Island timber.

D. W. GILLIES, the popular manager of the British Columbia Market, has of the British Columbia Market, has is thoroughly leavened with politics. taken a new departure in the chopping leavened with politics. Everywhere you go the one, pervading, block line, the latest addition being four all absorbing, never ceasing topic is the immense blocks of the finest class of presidential contest, modified by and maple wood, well seasoned and highly polished. This, it is understood, is the Manager Gilles.

At the last monthly meeting of the B elections on the Canadian side, the long-drawn out and deeply engrossing fights over there is a puzzle. The multiplicity

interest, the report that much Puget an, Cleveland, Hobart and Sewall. I Sound money has been brought to thought it remarkable, but you run up British Columbia recently for deposit in against dozens of men on the streets who the solid chartered banks here until the would answer almost as well for these political uncertainty is at an end. The rather prominent politicians of the Uniand reception welcoming home the vic-daily applying for the protection of the number of American citizens who are ted States, whose faces have become fa-Canadian banks against the possible loss These are the men you see most promin of their money through the adoption of ent in political discussions, for which free silver, is surprising. The majority purpose no place, spot or corner is too of these deposits are made for three or sacred. Every street has several possisix months.

> THE Deputy Minister of Agriculture has received the premium list of the Spokane Fruit Fair, in which the Fruit Growers' Association of British Columbia have decided to take part. Cash he, though a native-born Ohio man, a prizes for fruit and agricultural products fertile state for politicians, deplored the amounting to \$1,200 are offered, open to instinct of his country for politics as a products from Washington, Montana, source of the greatest possible danger to Idaho, Oregon and British Columbia; the republic. It unsettled men, otheralso cash prizes for a rock drilling con-test, open to teams from the United States and British Columbia, amounting made politics a business for what was in to \$900 and divided as follows: First, \$500; second, \$250; and third, \$150. The fair opens on Tuesday, the 26th, and ready "gift of the gab" as prime recloses on Saturday, the 17th October.

THERE was a good attendance of friends, parents and pupils at the converites had two inches play, and held monthly concert of the South Park, it for eight minutes; then the Victorians school yesterday afternoon. In the (anchor), McLean, Perdy, North and Butler. They are not satisfied with one contest, and all expressed their deter-

A case that has attracted more than usual attention was disposed of in the provincial police court yesterday by Magistrate Macrae. Mr. Ernest Dung further conversation along those lines. of Mr. W. J. Taylor with stealing cer-The D. R. A. prize meeting at Ottawa tain locks from a house on Mr. Taylor's

Gro- p & Cleans and mont gol. Notes of a Trip to the Sound-

The Political Situation-A Grave Crisis in Prospect—Systems

Contrasted.

Seattle, Tacoma and

Portland.

( Written for the Colonist.) Agreeably to your request, I am givng you a few notes concerning a brief trip south of the line. Regarding Seat- States government is the elective judito be said that is not familiar to Pacine very strongly about it and denounce it unsparingly. Notable instances of to burden your columns with observations of the tourist character, except to both criminal and civil, were quoted, state that these cities are struggling directly traceable to political environ-back, or forward, if you please, to a le-A FEW nights ago the Star shipyard, wherein several vessels are building and repairing, had a narrow escape from destruction by fire. A blaze had been inflation, which in them seems to have every dollar he could realize in the banks "All four crews caught the water together and for perhaps a hundred yards raced in even company. Then the Bays to the minute, with the Vancouvers four close up, and the Burrards and Portlands trailing after. There was no change about of powers of the finish O'Sullivan's crew."

destruction by fire. A blaze had been kindled in the shavings near shore by some malicious incendiary, and was burning quite briskly when the employes of the electric light station noticed it and notified the fire department.

A MILITIA general order just issued, in tabulating the authorized establish-lightlities to carry, the result of excessions to the finish O'Sullivan's crew."

destruction by fire. A blaze had been kindled in the shavings near shore by some malicious incendiary, and was burning quite briskly when the employes of the electric light station noticed it and notified the fire department.

A MILITIA general order just issued, in tabulating the authorized establish-lightlities to carry, the result of excessions and prove the fire that are destined to be of importance, though they are too big for their size, having discounted the limax" of the great real estate wave which had for years flowed steadily westward. These are three cities the experience of a Seattle firm, who having secured a large sum of British capital for investment in Seattle, as the least one decade and having heavy property rights, advised its withdrawal, in tabulating the authorized establish-lightlities to carry, the result of excessions and provided the fire department. liabilities to carry, the result of exces- as, notwithstanding that it meant sevsive and too rapid improvements under the stimulus of speculation. Seattle, they could not recommend the safety of talions. This will place Major Gregory for instance, is spread over as much in command of the first battalion (Vic-ground as London, England, and hence ing to British Columbia as a field for its requirements are quite dispropor- their clients. tionate to its population. But this is a I am simply stating what I heard common experience of most Western from reputable citizens of my acquaint SEVERAL fine specimens of railway itself in time. Like an overgrown boy malice a single black mark against the its will fill out. The significant features

> THE PRESIDENTIAL CONTEST. mixed up with the many local issues of Inquiry at the Victoria banks, conplayed in almost every window, would firms, with many additional details of have passed without challenge for Brys in the illustrated press ble presidents.

A SOURCE OF GREAT DANGER. railway man from the South, who was making a brief detour northward, and wise well qualified, for business and it. So many unprincipled men and others who possessed assurance and a quisites found opportunities to come to the front that the best class of citizens were not inclined to take part and kept aloof. It was only, he said, under such conditions as we have at present, when a grave danger confronts the whole republic, that the better element is aroused to interest.

Just now they fear that the free silver tion. The natural effect on the public mind, it was remarked, of this continual engrossment in politics and the estrangement of those best adapted to govern was that of immature and ill-digested theories and policies being adopted, and when times became bad the people were ducated to swallow any sort of stuff. With a good deal of warmth, he added, by way of drawing his homily to a close, I would hang one half of the politicians and banish the rest." "But," I had the assurance to affirm, "your political system would breed them all over again n four years," and he looked away over the bow of the City of Kingston at Se-

THE MONEY QUESTION. I was prepared to find in Washington came to a close yesterday, when the match for the Governor-General's prizes of certain controversies in the civil ment, but as far as my observations and also the London Merchants' cup courts. It appears that the defendant went most of the people seemed to be To the Editor.—It seems to me that better plan to deal with the Chinese would be to limit their labor and their pay, rather than to try and keep them out of the country by imposing a \$500 tax. As household servants and as laundrymen surely they are accordable to the country by they are accordable to the country by they are accordable to the country by they are accordable to the condon Merchants' cup match, for provincial teams, were fired. The daily collapse of telegraphic communication occurred before the results of the team match reached here. The big prizes in the Governor-General's match, for provincial teams, were fired. The daily collapse of telegraphic communication occurred before the results of the team match reached here. The date of the team that the civil match the team that the civil match th house in June and the locks having dis- There were ten McKinley buttons worn drymen surely they are acceptable to a very great number of householders, and especially to their overworked wives.

Could not a law be enacted making the conditions of the c appeared the complainant laid an in- to one of "16 to 1" (and everybody ing them. In his evidence the com- craze is carried to a ridiculous extent. Could not a law be enacted making the monthly pay of Chinamen, say, not less than \$7 and not more than \$15 as house-hold servants, and that any Chinaman who may wish to engage in any labor or business other than household service or business of the first and the defendant had acknowledged taking and the ever present prints of candidates the locks, saying he considered he was plainant stated that in the civil action In addition to the buttons in question from this point of view McKinley seemed to have the best of it, or at least the most of it. When Bryan comes West he may arouse enthusiasm by his magical voice and presence, but certain—ly the cities and towns of the Communication. It also builds up the whole system. competed, also received ant for trial, as he was sure no jury from this point of view McKinley seemed badges: Staff Sergt. Harp, 48th; Lieut. would for a moment take the position to have the best of it, or at least the Cartwright, 47th; Lieut. King, 41st; that Mr. Dunderdale had stolen the most of it. When Bryan comes West Dr. O. M. Jones is home from a trip to ly the cities and towns of the Coast, whatever the farming districts may be, easy to take, easy to

cos yearing do guive The

are opposed to free silver—particularly the business element.

Nothwithstanding, however, what appears—I say appears deliberately—to be in favor of sound money as largely in the majority, there is a general feeling of sound money as largely in the majority, there is a general feeling of sound money as largely in the majority, there is a general feeling of sound money as largely in the majority. Chronic Invalids Raised from Their Sick ing of apprehension and an uneasiness as to the outcome, and a little quiet conversation reveals the fact that the situation is regarded by very many as serious, that the time has about arrived in the history of the United States to make some change whereby the safe principles of the constitution may be conserved

Lucan-Wm. Branton, gardener, pin worms; all gone. Chase's Pills. and the demagogic element kept in check. Especially among Canadians who have become Americanized you find three years. Cured. Chase's Ointment. Gower Point-Robano Bartard, dreada longing for not so much British rule again as British institutions, British principles of government. The great Chase's Ointment. 60c. fault, the vulnerable spot of United tle, Tacoma and Portland there is little ciary, complaints, concerning which to be said that is not familiar to Pacific I found everywhere. Canadians speak

MISCARRIAGE OF JUSTICE,

ance, and do not desire to set down in worthy people as a rule—courteous, gen-

but I heard more of the shortcomings of At this particular time, however, the the American constitution and the danthing that strikes a stranger on the other side, and the most interesting study, is the political situation. The normalistic side than I have a stranger on the strikes a stranger on the other series and the present time, in one week from Americans on the American the political situation. The population side than I have heard altogether in British Columbia. There is a bit of a scare on among the American people about themselves and their future. have come to have a genuine admiration for Canadian institutions, which is rethe innummerable minor offices to be freshing to me, who a few years ago most expensive improvement made in filled. All are dominated by the main the butcher line this season, and is an contest, but the local wire-pullers and ridicule by declaring his nationality. "ward-heelers" make the result. To The glamor of American enterprise has one used to the short, sharp and decisive | faded away; "God's own country" is elections on the Canadian side, the long- not what it used to be. The eagle does'nt scream now, except in pain.

Large Additions to Be at Once Erected Adjoining the Present Structure.

Thoroughly Modern Operating Theatre to Be One of the Main Features.

A large addition is to be built to St Joseph's hospital that will increase the I was conversing with a prominent capacity of that admirable institution about one-third. The plans have been drawn by Mr. S. Maclure, architect, and tenders are now called for, the expectation being that the structure will be completed within four months. The new addition, which is of the same general design outwardly as the present building, will extend south towards Humboldt street. It is planned for four storevs and a basement. The new wing overlapping as it does into the old build ing, has necessitated other changes in the present arrangements, and the op portunity will be taken advantage of to thoroughly renovate the hospital from top to bottom, no pains being spared to make it as complete and modern as possible. A large kitchen will replace the present laundry in the basement, and a special building tor a wash house will be erected in the grounds. The new wing will measure propaganda of the Bryan Democrats and 68 feet by 53 feet with lavatory addition the Populists will result, if they are suc-cessful, in the gravest crisis since the main building, so that it will be rather Civil War, if it does not end in revolu- hard to say where one begins and the other ends. In the basement will be cellars, disinfecting room and other offices. The ground floor, which will have an entrance from Humboldt street, will be devoted mostly to wards, and on the first floor are the Sisters' dormitory and several rooms for pay patients. Or the second floor the chief feature is a large reading room 44 feet long by 18 feet wide with a southern aspect and having a large balcony outside. The third floor is to be the surgical ward with very complete operating theatre and dispensary departments. The main operating room is to be 26 feet by 16 feet and lighted from above other apartments of hard wood, and the arrangements and plumbing fittings as perfect as possible. The operating room no corners for any germs to lurk in. and the apartment can flushed out after each operation and thoroughly cleansed. other feature of the new wing will be the elevator operated by electricity. It is to be large enough to convey a cot and atstory, where the landing is close beside the operating room, so that a patient can be taken there with the least possible moving. The old and new buildings will have a perfect system of ventilation,

and hot water will be used throughout for heating purposes. Feed the Nerves

Hood's Pills are the favorite family cathartic

Pills. 25c. Chesley-H. Will's son, crippled with rheumatism and suffering from diabetes, completely recovered. Chase's Pills. Matchard Township-Peter Taylor, kid-

oiles : cured. Chase's Ointment.

REMARKABLE CASES

Beds After Giving Up liope.

Rectory street, catarrh; recovered. Dr. Chase's catarrh cure. 25c.

ecsema; cured. Chase's Ointment.

London, Ont .- Menry R. Nicholls, 176

Markdale-Geo. Crowe's child, itching

Truro, N.S.-H. H. Sutherland, travel-

r, piles-very bad case; cured; Chase's

L'Amable-Peter Van Allan, eczema for

ful itching piles, 30 years. Well again;

Meyersburg-Nelson Simmons, itching

Malone-Geo. Richardson, kidney and

liver sufferer; better. One box Chase's

- First water 4

Ointment. 60c.

ney trouble, 30 years; cured. Chase's Pills. 25c. Toronto-Miss Hattie Delaney, 174 Orawford street, subject of perpetual colds. Cured by Chase's Syrup of Linseed and Turpentine. 25 cents.

Dr. Chase's remedies are sold by all dealers. Edmanson, Bates & Co., manufacturers, Toronto.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Have You Seen the Latest and Best

# TYPEWRITING

And see their Latest Importation,

CALIGRAPH NO. 4.

# VICTORIA

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

BEST FAMILY FLOUR, SUPERFINE FLOUR, WHOLE WHEAT MEAL,

Profession. GRAHAM FLOUR, SELF-RAISING FLOUR, Prepared on Scientific Chemical Principles, and no deleterious substances used in its manu-facture. No Baking Powder, Yeast or Salt required. GROUND FEED, BRAN, SHORTS, ETC.

If your Grocer does not keep these in stock, write direct to the Mill.

RICE MEAL AND

CHIT RICE.

WANTED Several first class clerks to attend to our business rith references THE BRADLEY GARRETSON CO. LTD., 49 Richmond St. W., Toronto, Ont. au27

# DR. J. COLLIS BROWNE'S CHLORODYNE.

Vice Chancellor Sir W. Page Wood stated publicly in court that Dr. J. Collis Browne was undoubtedly the inventor of Chlorodyne, that the whole story of the defendant Freeman was literally untrue, and he regretted to say that it had been sworn to.—Times, July 13, 1864. DR. J. COLLIS BROWNE'S CHLORODYNE IS THE BEST AND MOST CERTAIN REMEDY IN COUGHS, COLDS, ASTHMA, CONSUMPTION, NEURALGIA. RHEUMATISM, &c.

MATISM, &c.
J. COLLIS BROWNE'S CHLORODYNE 19 prescribed by scores of orthodox practi-tioners. Of course it would not be thus singularly popular did it not "supply a want and fill a place."—Medical Times January 12 1885 January 12, 1885. . COLLIS BROWNE'S CHLORODYNE 18 a certain cure for Cholera, Dysentery, Diarrhea, Colics, &c.
CAUTION—None genuine without the words Dr. J. Collis Browne's Chlorodyne." on the

stamp. Overwhelming medical testimony accompanies each bottle. Sole manufacturer, J. T. DAVENPORT, 33 Great Russell street, London, Sold et le 1944 of the 1944 of n. Sold at 1s., 11/d., 2s. 9d., 4s. TO PREVENT OR REMEDY nsecl Bites or Stinys. Itch, Piles, Ring-worm, and other Skin Ailments.

CALVERT'S 20% Carbolic Soap

is. Tablets in Metal Box (English rate). Used at Bedtime It Will Prevent Mosonito Bites.

If Used at Bedtime It Will Prevent Mosquito Bites.

Extract of letter from London Mission, Lake
Tauganyiks, Central Africa: "Here the people
with sores, yaws, &c., come to me to be treated
with that 20 per cent. Medical Soap. Time
would fail to give instances of its unparalleled
value."

From GAIRDNER BLACKMORE, Esq., Wellington, New Zealand: "When travelling through
Australia, we used Calvert's 20 per cent. Carbolic Soap when bitten by large Ants and Centipedes. It quickly healed the spot and drove
away the pain. We also found it to be the
handiest remedy for horses' sores and galls on
camels."

F. C. CALVERT & CO., MANCHESTER. Awarded 75 Gold and Silver Medals, &c. AGENTS: Langley & Henderson Bros., Victoria, B.C